
 

  Page 1 of 7 
June 29, 2021 Regular Meeting Agenda 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
ELECTRONIC MEETING 

June 29, 2021 7:00 P.M. 
 

This Agenda is in Accordance with Town Code §2-6 F (3) 
 

Please Be Advised That This Meeting Will Be Simulcasted on the Town of Dover’s 
YouTube Channel found online here: 

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC7DBVyMoQEXu1U0Z_BkaBHA 
 
Zoom Information – Phone      Zoom Information - Computer 
Phone: 929-205-6099      Meeting ID: 942 2219 1285 
Meeting ID: 942 2219 1285     Passcode: CV202z 
Passcode: 696639 
 
A) CALL MEETING TO ORDER / SUNSHINE STATEMENT – Mayor Carolyn Blackman 
to call meeting to order and read the Sunshine Statement: 
 
“This meeting is being held in accordance with the Open Public Meetings Act, also known as the 
Sunshine Law, N.J.S.A. 10:4-6.  Notice of the meeting was sent to the Daily Record and Star 
Ledger on January 10, 2021 and published in the Record and Ledger on January 13, 2021.  
Notice was also posted on the Bulletin Board of the Municipal Building and on the Town of 
Dover website.”   
 
B) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – Mayor Carolyn Blackman to lead those in attendance in the 
Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag  
 
C) ROLL CALL – Acting Municipal Clerk to Conduct Roll Call: 
 

Name Present Absent Excused 
Alderman Correa    
Alderman Tapia    
Alderman Ballesteros    
Alderwoman Rugg    
Alderwoman Cruz    
Alderman Valencia    
Alderman Quinones    
Alderwoman Wittner    
Mayor Blackman    

 
D) APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
1) Regular Meeting – May 11, 2021   
 
 



Page 2 of 7 
June 29, 2021 Regular Meeting Agenda 

May 11, 2021 Regular Meeting Minutes 
 A.M. 

Correa 
A.M. 
Tapia 

A.M. 
Ballesteros 

A.M. 
Rugg 

A.M. 
Cruz 

A.M. 
Valencia 

A.M. 
Quinones 

A.M. 
Wittner 

Mayor 
Blackman 

Motion          
Second          
Yes          
No          
Abstain          

 
2) Regular Meeting – May 25, 2021   
 

May 25, 2021 Regular Meeting Minutes 
 A.M. 

Correa 
A.M. 
Tapia 

A.M. 
Ballesteros 

A.M. 
Rugg 

A.M. 
Cruz 

A.M. 
Valencia 

A.M. 
Quinones 

A.M. 
Wittner 

Mayor 
Blackman 

Motion          
Second          
Yes          
No          
Abstain          
 
E) REPORT OF COMMITTEES 
 
F) PRESENTATIONS, MUNICIPAL CORRESPONDENCE 
1) Presentation by 10th Grade Students from Dover High School – Stacy, Neida, Izaiah and Luis 
with Dover College Promise regarding Walking Trail Project to Waterworks Park  
 
G) ORDINANCES FOR FIRST READING 
1) Ord. No. 15-2021 – Ordinance Amending Chapter 109 of the Code of the Town of Dover – to 
add Section Concerning Raffles and Bingos 
 

Introduction of Ord. 15-2021 
 A.M. 

Correa 
A.M. 
Tapia 

A.M. 
Ballesteros 

A.M. 
Rugg 

A.M. 
Cruz 

A.M. 
Valencia 

A.M. 
Quinones 

A.M. 
Wittner 

Mayor 
Blackman 

Motion          
Second          
Yes          
No          
Abstain          
 
2) Ord. No. 16-2021 – Ordinance Creating a Loading Zone on S. Morris Street in the Town of 
Dover  
 
 
 
 
 



Page 3 of 7 
June 29, 2021 Regular Meeting Agenda 

Introduction of Ord. 16-2021 
 A.M. 

Correa 
A.M. 
Tapia 

A.M. 
Ballesteros 

A.M. 
Rugg 

A.M. 
Cruz 

A.M. 
Valencia 

A.M. 
Quinones 

A.M. 
Wittner 

Mayor 
Blackman 

Motion          
Second          
Yes          
No          
Abstain          
 
2) Ord. No. 17-2021 – Ordinance Amending Chapter 57 Entitled Police Department  
 

Introduction of Ord. 17-2021 
 A.M. 

Correa 
A.M. 
Tapia 

A.M. 
Ballesteros 

A.M. 
Rugg 

A.M. 
Cruz 

A.M. 
Valencia 

A.M. 
Quinones 

A.M. 
Wittner 

Mayor 
Blackman 

Motion          
Second          
Yes          
No          
Abstain          
 
 
H) ORDINANCES FOR SECOND READING, PUBLIC HEARING AND ADOPTION 
 
I) APPROVAL OF BILLS 
      1) Approval of Bills List (Res. 141-2021) 
 

Resolution 141-2021 
 A.M. 

Correa 
A.M. 
Tapia 

A.M. 
Ballesteros 

A.M. 
Rugg 

A.M. 
Cruz 

A.M. 
Valencia 

A.M. 
Quinones 

A.M. 
Wittner 

Mayor 
Blackman 

Motion          
Second          
Yes          
No          
Abstain          
 
J) APPROVAL OF RESOLUTIONS 
      1) CONSENT AGENDA RESOLUTIONS 

1) Res. 142-2021 – Res. Authorizing Pull Tab for Dover Moose Lodge #541 
2) Res. 143-2021 – Res. Approving Annual Dance License for Panco Villa Rodeo – 2021 
3) Res. 144-2021 – Res. Approving Annual Dance License for Su Casa Colombia - 2021 
4) Res. 145-2021 – Res. Approving Class I Mobile Food License – El Parche De Duggie 
5) Res. 146-2021 – Res. Approving New Volunteer Fire Department Member 
6) Res. 147-2021 – Res. Approving NJDOT Grant Application Safe Streets to Transit – 
E. Blackwell St.  
7) Res. 148-2021 – Res. Approving NJDOT Grant Application Municipal Aide Res – 
Brook Lane Bridge Improvements 



Page 4 of 7 
June 29, 2021 Regular Meeting Agenda 

8) Res. 149-2021 – Res. Approving NJDOT Grant Application Municipal Aide Res – 
Audrey Place and Winthrop Place 
9) Res. 150-2021 – Res. Approving Annual Dance License for Monchy’s Colombian 
Grill – 2021 
10) Res. 151-2021 – Res. Approving the Renewal of Alcoholic Beverage Licenses for 
2021-2022 
11 Res. 152-2021 – Res. Approving Annual Dance License for Tequila 55 – 2021  
12) Res. 153-2021 – Res. Approving Acquisition of Copiers  

 
Resolutions 141-2021 to 153-2021 

 A.M. 
Correa 

A.M. 
Tapia 

A.M. 
Ballesteros 

A.M. 
Rugg 

A.M. 
Cruz 

A.M. 
Valencia 

A.M. 
Quinones 

A.M. 
Wittner 

Mayor 
Blackman 

Motion          
Second          
Yes          
No          
Abstain          
 
      2) RESOLUTIONS FOR DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION 

1) Res. 154-2021 – Resolution Approving Center Grove Road Water Main Project and 
Authorizing Work with John Garcia Construction Co.  

Resolution 154-2021 
 A.M. 

Correa 
A.M. 
Tapia 

A.M. 
Ballesteros 

A.M. 
Rugg 

A.M. 
Cruz 

A.M. 
Valencia 

A.M. 
Quinones 

A.M. 
Wittner 

Mayor 
Blackman 

Motion          
Second          
Yes          
No          
Abstain          
 

2) Res. 155-2021 – Resolution Renewing Alcoholic Beverage License No. 1409-33-006-
006 

Resolution 155-2021 
 A.M. 

Correa 
A.M. 
Tapia 

A.M. 
Ballesteros 

A.M. 
Rugg 

A.M. 
Cruz 

A.M. 
Valencia 

A.M. 
Quinones 

A.M. 
Wittner 

Mayor 
Blackman 

Motion          
Second          
Yes          
No          
Abstain          
 

3) Res. 156-2021 – Resolution Approving Taxicab Licenses  
 
 
 
 



Page 5 of 7 
June 29, 2021 Regular Meeting Agenda 

Resolution 156-2021 
 A.M. 

Correa 
A.M. 
Tapia 

A.M. 
Ballesteros 

A.M. 
Rugg 

A.M. 
Cruz 

A.M. 
Valencia 

A.M. 
Quinones 

A.M. 
Wittner 

Mayor 
Blackman 

Motion          
Second          
Yes          
No          
Abstain          
 

4) Res. 157-2021 – Resolution Approving Competitive Contract for IT Network 
Management 

Resolution 157-2021 
 A.M. 

Correa 
A.M. 
Tapia 

A.M. 
Ballesteros 

A.M. 
Rugg 

A.M. 
Cruz 

A.M. 
Valencia 

A.M. 
Quinones 

A.M. 
Wittner 

Mayor 
Blackman 

Motion          
Second          
Yes          
No          
Abstain          
 

5) Res. 156-2021 / 157-2021 – Resolution Approving Proffesional Services Contract for 
Consulting Architect with Element Architecutre Grroup / Nader Group 
 

Resolution 157-2021 and 158-2021 
 A.M. 

Correa 
A.M. 
Tapia 

A.M. 
Ballesteros 

A.M. 
Rugg 

A.M. 
Cruz 

A.M. 
Valencia 

A.M. 
Quinones 

A.M. 
Wittner 

Mayor 
Blackman 

Motion          
Second          
Yes          
No          
Abstain          
 

6) Res. 158-2021 – Resolution Renewing Alcoholic Beverage License No. 1409-33-005-
006 

Resolution 159-2021 
 A.M. 

Correa 
A.M. 
Tapia 

A.M. 
Ballesteros 

A.M. 
Rugg 

A.M. 
Cruz 

A.M. 
Valencia 

A.M. 
Quinones 

A.M. 
Wittner 

Mayor 
Blackman 

Motion          
Second          
Yes          
No          
Abstain          
 
K) OLD BUSINESS   
 



Page 6 of 7 
June 29, 2021 Regular Meeting Agenda 

L) NEW BUSINESS   
     1) NEW BUSINESS ITEMS  
          a) Administration Report – Administrator John O. Bennett III 
           
     2) ITEMS REQUESTED FOR DISCUSSION BY INDIVIDUAL ALDERMEN  
 
M) PUBLIC COMMENT:   
The Town of Dover highly values the input of residents in making important decisions that affect 
the residents of our community. We also believe in the rights of residents to observe Governing 
Body Meetings. To ensure that all of our residents have the opportunity to offer comment, each 
statement/comment shall be held to a time period of five (5) minutes. Public comment has been 
solicited via the following manners: 
 
All comments must include your name and residential address at the beginning of your 
comment. 
 

1) By hand delivery - Comments may be submitted by hand deliver at Town Hall, 
located at 37 N. Sussex Street, Dover, NJ 07801 addressed to Acting Municipal Clerk 
John P. Schmidt. Comments may be dropped off during normal business hours, which 
are 8:30a.m. to 4:30p.m. up until 1:00 p.m. the day of the meeting. 
 

2) By mail - Comments may be submitted by mail to Town Hall, 37 N. Sussex Street, 
Dover, NJ 07801 addressed to Acting Municipal Clerk John P. Schmidt. Comments 
must be received by 1:00 p.m., on the day of the meeting. 

 
3) By email – Comments may be submitted until 1:00p.m. on the day of the meeting via 

email to publiccomment@dover.nj.us. The Subject of the Email Should be as follows 
“Public Meeting Comment” followed by the date of the meeting and Name. Example: 
Public Comment 6/15/2021 John Public. 

 
4) All comments submitted in writing must include your name and residential address at 

the beginning of your comment.   
 
5) Members of the public may also comment during the public comment portion by 

raising their hands via the Zoom platform, or if participating via phone by dialing *9 
on your telephonic device. After commenting, please dial *9 again to lower your 
hand.  All members of the public who wish to comment must state their name and 
residential address after being recognized to speak.  

 
Public comment portions of our agenda are not structured as question and answer sessions, but 
rather they are offered as opportunities to share your thoughts with the Mayor and Board of 
Aldermen. The Mayor and Board will attempt to engage in dialogue but may not be able to 
respond to all public comments.  However, all comments are considered and will be investigated 
and addressed as appropriate. 
 
If you have a question that we are unable to answer at the Meeting, feel free to submit your 



Page 7 of 7 
June 29, 2021 Regular Meeting Agenda 

questions to the Interim Town Administrator or the Office of the Municipal Clerk, in writing, 
and include your name, address and telephone number where you can be contacted. The email 
address of the Interim Town Administrator is jbennett@dover.nj.us and the email address of the 
Clerk’s Office is doverclerk@dover.nj.us. Questions will be answered within a reasonable time. 
 
Please be courteous and mindful of the rights of others when providing comments. Comments 
may not be abusive, obscene or threatening. All members of the public attending Mayor and 
Board of Aldermen Meetings must treat each other and the Mayor and Board of Aldermen with 
respect. Individuals offering comments are not permitted to make personal attacks on any Town 
Employees, the Mayor or any Member of Town Government, other testifiers or members of the 
public.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 



 
ORDINANCE No. 15-2021 

 
ORDINANCE OF THE MAYOR AND THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE TOWN 
OF DOVER AMENDING CHAPTER 109 AMUSEMENT DEVICES,’, OF THE CODE 

OF THE TOWN OF DOVER TO RENAME THE CHAPTER AMUSEMENT DEVICES, 
RAFFLES AND BINGOS 

 
BE IT ENACTED by the Mayor and Board of Alderman of the Town of Dover, County of Morris, 
State of New Jersey: 
 
WHEREAS, it has been the practice of the Town of Dover for all Legalized Games of Chance, 
more commonly called raffles and bingos to be submitted and approved by the Office of the 
Municipal Clerk, reviewed by the Dover Police Department and authorized by resolution of the 
Governing Body of the Town of Dover; and  
 
WHEREAS, municipalities are allowed to adopt an ordinance waiving the resolution requirement; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, all applications for Legalized Games of Chance will still be reviewed and approved 
by the Office of the Municipal Clerk and the Dover Police Department; and  
 
WHEREAS, this Ordinance will allow for the more effective and timely processing of 
applications which will benefit community organizations within the Town of Dover; and  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the Town 
of Dover, County of Morris and State of New Jersey, as follows: 
SECTION 1.  That the Chapter 109-5 – Violations and penalties is hereby amended 
§ 109-5 Violations and penalties 
Anyone convicted of a violation of this chapter § 109-1 through § 109-4 shall be subject to one 
or more of the following: a fine not exceeding the sum of $1,000, imprisonment for a term not to 
exceed 90 days or a period of community service not exceeding 90 days, for each violation. 
 
SECTION 2.  The following sections are added to the Code:  
§ 109-6 Bingos and Raffles 
To set up, maintain, or permit, suffer or allow to be set up, kept or maintained in any house or 
other premises or place any device or game of chance for the purpose of gaming, or engage in any 
game of chance either as banker, player, dealer or otherwise for the purpose of gaming, except 
those bona fide qualified organizations which, pursuant to N.J.S.A. 5:8-24 et seq. (Bingo Licensing 
Law), and N.J.S.A. 5:8-50 et seq. (Raffles Licensing Law), may conduct games of chance on any 
day, including Sunday, upon application to and approval by the Municipal Clerk pursuant to the 
rules and regulations of the New Jersey Legalized Games of Chance Control Commission. In the 
event that the Municipal Clerk or Deputy Municipal Clerk are unavailable or unable to review the 
application, the Chief of Police shall approve or disapprove of the application pursuant to the rules 
and regulations of the New Jersey Legalized Games of Chance Control Commission. DRAFT



 
 

Page 2 
 
 

 
SECTION 3: All ordinances or parts of ordinances inconsistent with this ordinance are hereby 
repealed to the extent of any inconsistency. 
 
SECTION 4: If any section, subsection, paragraph, clause or provision of this ordinance shall be 
adjudged to be invalid, such adjudication shall apply only to such section, subsection, paragraph, 
clause or provision and the remainder of this ordinance shall be deemed valid and effective. 
 
SECTION 5: This ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication in the manner 
required by New Jersey law. 
 
 
  ______________________________ 
  Carolyn Blackman, Mayor 
Attest: 

 
_____________________________________ 
John P. Schmidt, Acting Municipal Clerk 
 
 
INTRODUCED: ___________________ 
 
ADOPTED: ___________________ 
 

DRAFT



 
ORDINANCE No. 16-2021 

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE TOWN 

OF DOVER, COUNTY OF MORRIS AND THE STATE OF NEW JERSEY CREATING 
A LOADING ZONE ON S. MORRIS STREET IN THE TOWN OF DOVER 

 
WHEREAS, the governing body of a municipality make, amend, repeal, and enforce ordinances 
to adopt policies and procedures for the benefit of the municipality; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Mayor and Aldermen recognize that there is a need to make reasonable changes 
to the Code of the Town of Dover to attract local and perspective business owners; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Mayor and Board of Aldermen recognize the difficult economic climate in our 
community, county, state and country; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Mayor and Board of Aldermen have determined that it is in the best interest of 
the town to create a Loading Zone to prevent vehicles from double parking and creating traffic 
issues while providing a safe area for loading and unloading of merchandise to the various 
businesses within the immediate area; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and Aldermen of the Town of Dover, 
County of Morris, State of New Jersey, as follows: 
 
 
SECTION 1.  Definition – Loading Zone 
A Loading Zone for the purpose of this ordinance shall be an area along the side line of a public 
street reserved solely for use during specific hours for vehicles for the purpose of loading and 
unloading goods, records and passengers, and in which said area and vehicle shall not stand, stop 
or park for more than fifteen (15) minutes. 
 
SECTION 2.  S. Morris Street 
Said Loading Zone shall be created along the westerly curb line of S. Morris Street beginning at a 
point 62 feet south of the southwesterly curb line intersection of  E. Blackwell Street and S. Morris 
Street, thence continuing in a southerly direction for a distance of 18 feet. End Description 
 
SECTION 3.  Utilization of a Loading Zone 
Between the hours of 6:00A.M. and 2:00A.M. Sunday through Saturday, vehicles will be permitted 
to stop and or park within the Loading Zone described in Section 2 above and no vehicle shall 
stop, stand or park for more than fifteen (15) minutes. 
 
SECTION 4.  Violation and Penalties 
Every person convicted of a violation of a provision of this Ordinance or any supplement thereto 
shall be liable to a penalty of not more than fifty ($50.00) dollars or imprisonment for a term not 
exceeding fifteen (15) days or both. DRAFT



 
 

 
 

 
SECTION 5. If any Chapter, Article, Section or Subsection, clause or phrase of this Ordinance is 
for any reason held to be unconstitutional or invalid by any court of competent jurisdiction such 
decision shall not affect the remaining portions of this Ordinance. 
 
SECTION 6. All ordinances or rules or regulations of the Town of Dover, which are inconsistent 
with the provisions of this ordinance are hereby repealed to the extent of such inconsistency. 
 
SECTION 7. This ordinance shall take effect upon the passage and publication according to law. 
 
 
 
      _____________________________________ 
      Carolyn Blackman, Mayor 
 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
John P. Schmidt, Acting Municipal Clerk 
 
 
INTRODUCED: ____________________ 
 
ADOPTED:________________________ 
 

DRAFT



 
ORDINANCE No. 17-2021 

 
ORDINANCE OF THE MAYOR AND THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE TOWN 
OF DOVER AMENDING CHAPTER 57 ENTITLED POLICE DEPARTMENT OF THE 

CODE OF THE TOWN OF DOVER  
 

BE IT ENACTED by the Mayor and Board of Alderman of the Town of Dover, County of Morris, 
State of New Jersey: 
 
WHEREAS, there is a need to amend Chapter 57 Sec. 16 Paragraph A of the Code of the Town 
of Dover which will repeal part of Ordinance No. 21-2011 to remove the words “below the rank 
of Chief of Police”; and  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the Town 
of Dover, County of Morris and State of New Jersey, as follows: 
SECTION 1.  That Chapter 57-16 – Purpose A.  is hereby amended 
§ 57-16 Purpose 

A. All members of the Police Department, shall be permitted to accept police-related 
employment for private employers or school district only during off-duty hours and at such 
time as will not interfere with the efficient performance of regularly scheduled or 
emergency duty for the Town. 

 
SECTION 2.  No other changes shall be made to any other part of § 57-16 Purpose 
 
SECTION 3: All ordinances or parts of ordinances inconsistent with this ordinance are hereby 
repealed to the extent of any inconsistency. 
 
SECTION 4: If any section, subsection, paragraph, clause or provision of this ordinance shall be 
adjudged to be invalid, such adjudication shall apply only to such section, subsection, paragraph, 
clause or provision and the remainder of this ordinance shall be deemed valid and effective. 
 
SECTION 5: This ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication in the manner 
required by New Jersey law. 
  ______________________________ 
  Carolyn Blackman, Mayor 
Attest: 
_____________________________________ 
John P. Schmidt, Acting Municipal Clerk 
 
 
INTRODUCED: ___________________ 
 
ADOPTED: ___________________ DRAFT



 

ADOPTED: 6/29/2021  

RESOLUTION NO. 141-2021 
BILL LIST RESOLUTION 

 
WHEREAS, the Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the Town of Dover have examined all bills presented for 
payment; and 
  
WHEREAS, the Chief Financial Officer has certified that there are sufficient funds in the account(s) to which 
respective bills have been charged. 
  
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the Town of Dover do 
hereby approve the bills as listed; and 
  
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the proper officials are hereby authorized to sign the checks for payment of 
same.  
  
CURRENT APPROPRIATIONS RESERVE ACCT claims in the amount of: $14,074.49 
CURRENT APPROPRIATIONS ACCT claims in the amount of: $381,555.44 
GENERAL CAPITAL ACCT claims in the amount of: $4,603.14 
WATER UTILITY RESERVE ACCT claims in the amount of:  $1,774.00 
WATER UTILITY ACCT claims in the amount of: $49,921.88 
WATER CAPITAL ACCT claims in the amount of: $60,813.88 
PARKING UTILITY RESERVE ACCT claims in the amount of: $0.00 
PARKING UTILITY  ACCT claims in the amount of: $1,968.06 
PARKING CAPITAL ACCT claims in the amount of:  $0.00 
ANIMAL CONTROL TRUST ACCT claims in the amount of: $165.00 
EVIDENCE TRUST ACCT claims in the amount of: $0.00 
RECYCLING TRUST ACCT claims in the amount of: $0.00 
COUNTY FORFEITED ASSETS TRUST ACCT claims in the amount of: $0.00 
FEDERAL FORFEITED ASSETS ACCT claims in the amount of: $0.00 
TRUST/OTHER ACCT claims in the amount of: $5,395.25 
COAH TRUST ACCT claims in the amount of: $0.00 
TOTAL CLAIMS TO BE PAID $520,271.14 

  
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the following claims have been paid prior to the Bill List Resolution in the 
following amounts: 
  
TRUST/OTHER ACCT claims in the amount of: $5,000.00 
CURRENT APPROPRIATIONS ACCT claims in the amount of: $18,461.82 
GENERAL CAPITAL ACCT claims in the amount of: $48,539.98 
WATER UTILITY OPERATING claims in the amount of: $0.00 
TOTAL CLAIMS PAID $72,001.80 

  
TOTAL BILL LIST RESOLUTION $592,272.94 

  
ATTEST:                                                                                         TOWN OF DOVER, COUNTY OF MORRIS 
  
______________________________                                    __________________________________ 
John P. Schmidt, Acting Municipal Clerk                                          Carolyn Blackman, Mayor                      

 
DRAFT



 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 142-2021 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE TOWN OF 
DOVER, COUNTY OF MORRIS, STATE OF NEW JERSEY APPROVING ANNUAL 

PULL TAB RAFFLE LICENSE 
 
WHEREAS, the below listed organization has applied for a Raffle/Bingo License; and 
 
WHEREAS, such licenses have been reviewed by the appropriate departments and found to meet 
with all of the requirements and conditions of the municipality; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the Town 
of Dover, County of Morris and State of New Jersey as follows: 
 
The below listed raffles for the date set forth following their names are hereby approved: 
 

Schedule A 
 

Dover Moose Lodge no. 541 
To be held July 18, 2021- July 17, 2022 

(Pull Tab) 
RL # 1095 

 
ATTEST:             TOWN OF DOVER, COUNTY OF MORRIS: 
 
_________________________________               _____________________________________ 
John P. Schmidt, Acting Municipal Clerk               Carolyn Blackman, Mayor                                                                                                          

 
                                  
  ADOPTED _________________ 
 
 
 

CERTIFICATION 
I, John P. Schmidt, Acting Municipal Clerk of the Town of Dover in the County of Morris, State of New 
Jersey, do hereby Certify that the foregoing Resolution is a true copy of the Original Resolution duly 
passed and adopted by the Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the Town of Dover at its meeting on June 
29, 2021. 
 
 
______________________________________ 
John P. Schmidt 
Acting Municipal Clerk 
                                DRAFT



 
RESOLUTION NO. 143-2020 

 
RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE 

TOWN OF DOVER, COUNTY OF MORRIS, STATE OF NEW JERSEY APPROVING 
ANNUAL DANCE LICENSE(S) 

 
WHEREAS, Pancho Villa Rodeo located at 142 East Blackwell Street has applied for an Annual 
Dance License for the period July 1, 2021 - June 30, 2022; and 
 
WHEREAS, all the applicant(s) have submitted appropriate licensing fee; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the appropriate municipal departments have reviewed the request and have no 
objections thereto; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the Town 
of Dover, County of Morris and State of New Jersey as follows: 
 
 1.  An annual dance license is hereby granted for the period July 1, 2021 – June 30, 2022 
to the following establishment: 
 
 

SCHEDULE A 
1. Pancho Villa Rodeo – 142 East Blackwell Street, Dover, NJ 07801 

 
 
ATTEST:              TOWN OF DOVER, COUNTY OF MORRIS 
 
_________________________________  ____________________________________ 
John P. Schmidt, Acting Municipal Clerk  Carolyn Blackman, Mayor    
 
 
    ADOPTED: _______________ 

 
CERTIFICATION 

I, John P. Schmidt, Acting Municipal Clerk of the Town of Dover in the County of Morris, State of New 
Jersey, do hereby Certify that the foregoing Resolution is a true copy of the Original Resolution duly 
passed and adopted by the Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the Town of Dover at its meeting on June 
29, 2021. 
 
 
______________________________________ 
John P. Schmidt 
Acting Municipal Clerk 
 DRAFT



 
RESOLUTION NO. 144-2020 

 
RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE 

TOWN OF DOVER, COUNTY OF MORRIS, STATE OF NEW JERSEY APPROVING 
ANNUAL DANCE LICENSE(S) 

 
WHEREAS, Jaime Gutierrez dba Su Casa Colombia located at 112 East Blackwell Street has 
applied for an Annual Dance License for the period July 1, 2021 - June 30, 2022; and 
 
WHEREAS, all the applicant(s) have submitted appropriate licensing fee; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the appropriate municipal departments have reviewed the request and have no 
objections thereto; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the Town 
of Dover, County of Morris and State of New Jersey as follows: 
 
 1.  An annual dance license is hereby granted for the period July 1, 2021 – June 30, 2022 
to the following establishment: 
 

SCHEDULE A 
1. Jaime Gutierrez dba Su Casa Colombia located at 112 East Blackwell Street, Dover, 

NJ 07801 
 

ATTEST:              TOWN OF DOVER, COUNTY OF MORRIS 
 
_________________________________  ____________________________________ 
John P. Schmidt, Acting Municipal Clerk  Carolyn Blackman, Mayor    
 
 
    ADOPTED: _______________ 

 
CERTIFICATION 

I, John P. Schmidt, Acting Municipal Clerk of the Town of Dover in the County of Morris, State of New 
Jersey, do hereby Certify that the foregoing Resolution is a true copy of the Original Resolution duly 
passed and adopted by the Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the Town of Dover at its meeting on June 
29, 2021. 
 
 
______________________________________ 
John P. Schmidt 
Acting Municipal Clerk 
 DRAFT



 
RESOLUTION NO. 145-2021 

 
RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE  

TOWN OF DOVER, COUNTY OF MORRIS, STATE OF NEW JERSEY APPROVING A 
MOBILE RETAIL FOOD ESTABLISMENT(S) CLASS I 

 
WHEREAS, a Class License allows the licensee to set up on within the area of town known as 
“The Downtown” bordered on the south by parking lots between Morris Stret and Prospect 
Street, on the north by McFarland Street, on the east by Mercer Street and on the west by 
Prospect Street. 
 
WHEREAS, the vendors have provided proof of insurance, sales tax certificate, physician 
certificate(s), photograph(s) of employees, proof of citizenship and proof of payment of sales 
tax; and 
 
WHEREAS, the appropriate fees have been paid. 
 
WHEREAS, this approval is conditioned upon approval of the Health Officer’s satisfactory 
inspection of the vehicle for said license. 
 
WHEREAS, the Police Department has approved the location of the vendors. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the Town 
of Dover, County of Morris and State of New Jersey as follows: 
 

1. That the application of Douglas Soto of El Parche de Duggie for a Mobile Retail 
Food Establishment, Class 1 License be approved. (NEW) 

ATTEST: 
 
_________________________________  ____________________________________ 
John P. Schmidt, Acting Municipal Clerk  Carolyn Blackman, Mayor 
 

ADOPTED __________________ 
 

CERTIFICATION 
I, John P. Schmidt, Acting Municipal Clerk of the Town of Dover in the County of Morris, State of New 
Jersey, do hereby Certify that the foregoing Resolution is a true copy of the Original Resolution duly 
passed and adopted by the Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the Town of Dover at its meeting on June 
29, 2021. 
 
 
______________________________________ 
John P. Schmidt 
Acting Municipal Clerk DRAFT



 
RESOLUTION NO. 146-2021 

 
RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE TOWN OF 
DOVER, COUNTY OF MORRIS, STATE OF NEW APPROVING VOLUNTEER FIRE 

DEPARTMENT MEMBERS 
  

WHEREAS, the Town of Dover Fire Department has received an application for membership in 
the Dover Volunteer Fire Department from Celena Garrafa; and 

 
WHEREAS, the applicant has met all the requirements as stated in Chapter 20-4 of the Code of 
the Town of Dover Volunteer Fire Department, and have been recommended by Fire Chief Filosa; 

 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the Town 
of Dover, County of Morris, State of New Jersey to approve the membership of Celena Garrafa to 
the Volunteer Fire Department. 
 
 
ATTEST:              TOWN OF DOVER, COUNTY OF MORRIS 
 
 
 
_________________________________  ____________________________________ 
John P. Schmidt, Acting Municipal Clerk  Carolyn Blackman, Mayor 
 
      ADOPTED:_______________ 
 

CERTIFICATION 
I, John P. Schmidt, Acting Municipal Clerk of the Town of Dover in the County of Morris, State 
of New Jersey, do hereby Certify that the foregoing Resolution is a true copy of the Original 
Resolution duly passed and adopted by the Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the Town of Dover 
at its meeting on June 29, 2021. 
 
 
______________________________________ 
John P. Schmidt 
Acting Municipal Clerk 
 

 DRAFT



 
RESOLUTION NO. 147-2021 

 
RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE TOWN OF 

DOVER, COUNTY OF MORRIS, STATE OF NEW JERSEY APPROVING 
APPLICATION OF A GRANT FOR THE EAST BLACKWELL STREET TRAFFIC 

SIGNAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECT 
 

WHEREAS, approval is required to submit a grant application and execute a grant contract with 
the New Jersey Department of Transportation for the East Blackwell Street Traffic Signal 
Improvement Project; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the Town 
of Dover formally approve the grant application for the above stated project; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Mayor and Acting Municipal Clerk are hereby 
authorized to submit an electronic grant application identified as “SST-2022-East Blackwell Street 
Traffic Signa-00011” to the New Jersey Department of Transportation on behalf of the Town of 
Dover; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Mayor and Acting Municipal Clerk are hereby 
authorized to sign the grant agreement on behalf of the Town of Dover and that their signatures 
constitute acceptance of the terms and conditions of the grant agreement and approve the execution 
of the grant agreement.  
 
ATTEST:              TOWN OF DOVER, COUNTY OF MORRIS 
_________________________________  ____________________________________ 
John P. Schmidt, Acting Municipal Clerk  Carolyn Blackman, Mayor 
 

CERTIFICATION 
I, John P. Schmidt, Acting Municipal Clerk of the Town of Dover in the County of Morris, State 
of New Jersey, do hereby Certify that the foregoing Resolution is a true copy of the Original 
Resolution duly passed and adopted by the Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the Town of Dover 
at its meeting on June 29, 2021. 
______________________________________ 
John P. Schmidt 
Acting Municipal Clerk 
 
My signature and the Clerk’s seal serve to acknowledge the above resolution and constitute 
acceptance of the terms and conditions of the grant agreement and approve the execution of the 
grant agreement as authorized by the resolution above. 
 

ATTEST and AFFIX SEAL   _________________________ ________________________ 
    John P. Schmidt   Mayor Carolyn Blackman 
    Acting Municipal Clerk  Presiding Officer 
DRAFT



 
RESOLUTION NO. 148-2021 

 
RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE TOWN OF 

DOVER, COUNTY OF MORRIS, STATE OF NEW JERSEY APPROVING 
APPLICATION OF A GRANT FOR THE BROOK LANE BRIGE IMPROVEMENTS 

PROJECT 
 

WHEREAS, approval is required to submit a grant application and execute a grant contract with 
the New Jersey Department of Transportation for the Brook Lane Bridge Improvements Project; 
and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the Town 
of Dover formally approve the grant application for the above stated project; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Mayor and Acting Municipal Clerk are hereby 
authorized to submit an electronic grant application identified as “MA-2022-Brook Lane Bridge 
Improvements Proje-00167” to the New Jersey Department of Transportation on behalf of the 
Town of Dover; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Mayor and Acting Municipal Clerk are hereby 
authorized to sign the grant agreement on behalf of the Town of Dover and that their signatures 
constitute acceptance of the terms and conditions of the grant agreement and approve the execution 
of the grant agreement.  
 
ATTEST:              TOWN OF DOVER, COUNTY OF MORRIS 
_________________________________  ____________________________________ 
John P. Schmidt, Acting Municipal Clerk  Carolyn Blackman, Mayor 
 

CERTIFICATION 
I, John P. Schmidt, Acting Municipal Clerk of the Town of Dover in the County of Morris, State 
of New Jersey, do hereby Certify that the foregoing Resolution is a true copy of the Original 
Resolution duly passed and adopted by the Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the Town of Dover 
at its meeting on June 29, 2021. 
______________________________________ 
John P. Schmidt 
Acting Municipal Clerk 
 
My signature and the Clerk’s seal serve to acknowledge the above resolution and constitute 
acceptance of the terms and conditions of the grant agreement and approve the execution of the 
grant agreement as authorized by the resolution above. 
 

ATTEST and AFFIX SEAL   _________________________ ________________________ 
    John P. Schmidt   Mayor Carolyn Blackman 
    Acting Municipal Clerk  Presiding Officer 
DRAFT



 
RESOLUTION NO. 149-2021 

 
RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE TOWN OF 

DOVER, COUNTY OF MORRIS, STATE OF NEW JERSEY APPROVING 
APPLICATION OF A GRANT FOR THE AUDREY PLACE AND WINTHROP PLACE 

IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT 
 

WHEREAS, approval is required to submit a grant application and execute a grant contract with 
the New Jersey Department of Transportation for the Audrey Place and Winthrop Place 
Improvements Project; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the Town 
of Dover formally approve the grant application for the above stated project; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Mayor and Acting Municipal Clerk are hereby 
authorized to submit an electronic grant application identified as “MA-2022-Audrey Place and 
Winthrop Place Impr-00088” to the New Jersey Department of Transportation on behalf of the 
Town of Dover; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Mayor and Acting Municipal Clerk are hereby 
authorized to sign the grant agreement on behalf of the Town of Dover and that their signatures 
constitute acceptance of the terms and conditions of the grant agreement and approve the execution 
of the grant agreement.  
 
ATTEST:              TOWN OF DOVER, COUNTY OF MORRIS 
_________________________________  ____________________________________ 
John P. Schmidt, Acting Municipal Clerk  Carolyn Blackman, Mayor 
 

CERTIFICATION 
I, John P. Schmidt, Acting Municipal Clerk of the Town of Dover in the County of Morris, State 
of New Jersey, do hereby Certify that the foregoing Resolution is a true copy of the Original 
Resolution duly passed and adopted by the Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the Town of Dover 
at its meeting on June 29, 2021. 
______________________________________ 
John P. Schmidt 
Acting Municipal Clerk 
 
My signature and the Clerk’s seal serve to acknowledge the above resolution and constitute 
acceptance of the terms and conditions of the grant agreement and approve the execution of the 
grant agreement as authorized by the resolution above. 
 

ATTEST and AFFIX SEAL   _________________________ ________________________ 
    John P. Schmidt   Mayor Carolyn Blackman 
    Acting Municipal Clerk  Presiding Officer 
DRAFT



 
RESOLUTION NO. 150-2021 

 
RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE 

TOWN OF DOVER, COUNTY OF MORRIS, STATE OF NEW JERSEY APPROVING 
ANNUAL DANCE LICENSE(S) 

 
WHEREAS, Hugo Ladino dba Monchy’s Colombian Grill at 19 Bassett Highway, Dover NJ 
07801 has applied for an Annual Dance License for the period July 1, 2021 - June 30, 2022; and 
 
WHEREAS, all the applicant(s) have submitted appropriate licensing fee; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the appropriate municipal departments have reviewed the request and have no 
objections thereto; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the Town 
of Dover, County of Morris and State of New Jersey as follows: 
 
 1.  An annual dance license is hereby granted for the period July 1, 2021 – June 30, 2022 
to the following establishment: 
 
 

SCHEDULE A 
1. Hugo Ladino dba Monchy’s Colombian Grill located at 19 Bassett Highway, Dover, 

NJ 07801 
 
ATTEST:              TOWN OF DOVER, COUNTY OF MORRIS 
 
_________________________________  ____________________________________ 
John P. Schmidt, Acting Municipal Clerk  Carolyn Blackman, Mayor    
 
 
    ADOPTED: _______________ 

 
CERTIFICATION 

I, John P. Schmidt, Acting Municipal Clerk of the Town of Dover in the County of Morris, State of New 
Jersey, do hereby Certify that the foregoing Resolution is a true copy of the Original Resolution duly 
passed and adopted by the Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the Town of Dover at its meeting on June 
29, 2021. 
 
 
______________________________________ 
John P. Schmidt 
Acting Municipal Clerk 
 DRAFT



 
RESOLUTION NO. 151-2021 

 
RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE TOWN OF 

DOVER, COUNTY OF MORRIS, STATE OF NEW JERSEY APPROVING THE 
RENEWAL OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE LICENSES FOR 2021-2022 

 

WHEREAS, the herein named duly filed applications for renewal of their Alcoholic Beverage 
Licenses for their respective premises as shown on Schedule A for July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, no objections have been received from the public; and 
 
WHEREAS, the required fees have been paid and all premises have been inspected and 
approved by the Office of the Municipal Clerk, Police Department, Board of Health and the 
Bureau of Fire Prevention. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the Town 
of Dover that said applications be approved and that the respective licenses be granted; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Acting Municipal Clerk or Director in the case of a 
conflict license be and hereby is authorized to issue license certificates accordingly as listed 
below. 
 

2021/2022 LIQUOR LICENSES 
 

MY PLACE LOUNGE, INC    JAI ALAI RESTAURANT    1409-33-001-007 
     73-75 W. BLACKWELL STREET 
     
CAFL HOSPITALITY   TABLE 42     1409-32-010-008 
     42 N. SUSSEX STREET     
 
SU CASA COLOMBIA REST, INC  SU CASA COLOMBIA RESTAURANT  1409-33-012-004 
     112 E. BLACKWELL STREET 
               
SHANTIVAN LIQUORS, INC.  NEIGHBORHOOD DELI    1409-44-015-006 
     263 E. BLACKWELL STREET 
      
SHREE UMA LAXMI, LLC    DOVER LIQUORS    1409-44-018-007 
       10 W. BLACKWELL STREET      
 
PANCHO VILLA RODEO INC.  PANCHO VILLA RODEO    1409-33-020-004 
     142 E. BLACKWELL STREET 
      
SHIV LIQUOR, LLC   SAM’S LIQUOR WINE & DELI   1409-44-026-005 
     325 W. CLINTON STREET 
 
NATASHA JR CORP.    THOMAS LIQUORS    1409-44-027-007 
     26 S. MORRIS STREET 
      
DLTL CORP.     INACTIVE     1409-33-030-006 
                    43 W. BLACKWELL ST.  
        
DRAFT



WILLIAM HEDGES BAKER   AMERICAN LEGION POST #27   1409-31-032-001 
POST #27 AMER. LEGION    2 LEGION PLACE 
          
ONE NJ DOVER HW MGMT. LLC  HILTON HOMEWOOD SUITES   1409-36-042-005 
    2 COMMERCE CENTER DRIVE 
 
BLACKWELL STREET CAFÉ, INC.  MURRAY’S     1409-33-008-004 
     111 E. BLACKWELL STREET 
          
MARK MONT INC.   CHARLOTTE’S WEB    1409-33-031-003 
     39 W. CLINTON STREET 
 
AMANDEEP INC.    THE BASKET OF CHEER LTD.    1409-44-003-004 
        380 U.S. HIGHWAY 46, P.O. Box 542 
      
JUST A BAR CORP      LOS ARRIEROS BAR    1409-33-004-007 
       9 W. CLINTON STREET 
           
D. RUEDA LLC    SIX WEST     1409-33-009-006 
     112 E. BLACKWELL STREET  
      
QUIET MAN INC., THE   QUIET MAN, THE    1409-33-016-003 
     62-64 E. McFARLAN STREET     
 
TOVAR ENTERPRISES, INC.  TEQUILA’S BISTRO GRILL   1409-33-019-007 
     55 E. BLACKWELL STREET  
 
19 BASSETT HWY., LLC       MONCHY’S COLUMBIAN GRILL   1409-33-017-008 
     19 BASSETT HWY. 
 
LAKE HOPATCONG CLASSICS, LLC. BASSETT PUB     1409-33-021-006 
       8 BASSETT HWY. 
      
19 BASSETT CORP.    SABOR LATINO RESTAURANT   1409-33-023-006 
       44 N. MORRIS STREET 
 
DOVER HILLTOP ATLEHTIC CLUB INC. DOVER HILLTOP A.C.    1409-31-34-001 
       1409-31-034-001 
 
CASA PUERTO RICO INC.   CASA PUERTO RICO    1409-31-033-002 
       1409-31-033-002 
 
ROCKAWAY TWP DOVER LODGE  DOVER MOOSE LODGE 541   1409-31-039-001 
       1409-31-039-001 
 
ATTEST:              TOWN OF DOVER, COUNTY OF MORRIS 
_________________________________  ____________________________________ 
John P. Schmidt, Acting Municipal Clerk  Carolyn Blackman, Mayor 
 
      ADOPTED:_______________ 

CERTIFICATION 
I, John P. Schmidt, Acting Municipal Clerk of the Town of Dover in the County of Morris, State of New 
Jersey, do hereby Certify that the foregoing Resolution is a true copy of the Original Resolution duly 
passed and adopted by the Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the Town of Dover at its meeting on June 
29, 2021. 
______________________________________ 
John P. Schmidt 
Acting Municipal Clerk 
DRAFT



 
RESOLUTION NO. 152-2021 

 
RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE 

TOWN OF DOVER, COUNTY OF MORRIS, STATE OF NEW JERSEY APPROVING 
ANNUAL DANCE LICENSE(S) 

 
WHEREAS, Tover Enterprises, Inc. dba Tequila 55 Bistro located at 55 East Blackwell Street has 
applied for an Annual Dance License for the period July 1, 2021 - June 30, 2022; and 
 
WHEREAS, all the applicant(s) have submitted appropriate licensing fee; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the appropriate municipal departments have reviewed the request and have no 
objections thereto; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the Town 
of Dover, County of Morris and State of New Jersey as follows: 
 
 1.  An annual dance license is hereby granted for the period July 1, 2021 – June 30, 2022 
to the following establishment: 
 

SCHEDULE A 
1. Tover Enterprises, Inc. dba Tequila 55 Bistro located at 55 East Blackwell Street, 

Dover, NJ 07801 
 
ATTEST:              TOWN OF DOVER, COUNTY OF MORRIS 
 
_________________________________  ____________________________________ 
John P. Schmidt, Acting Municipal Clerk  Carolyn Blackman, Mayor 
 
 
    ADOPTED: _______________ 

 
CERTIFICATION 

I, John P. Schmidt, Acting Municipal Clerk of the Town of Dover in the County of Morris, State of New 
Jersey, do hereby Certify that the foregoing Resolution is a true copy of the Original Resolution duly 
passed and adopted by the Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the Town of Dover at its meeting on June 
29, 2021. 
 
 
______________________________________ 
John P. Schmidt 
Acting Municipal Clerk 
 

 DRAFT



 

  
 

RESOLUTION NO. 153-2021 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE TOWN OF 
DOVER, COUNTY OF MORRIS, STATE OF NEW JERSEY APPROVING CAPITAL 

APPROPRIATIONS TO CANNON SOLUTIONS AMERICA, INC. FOR THE 
PURCHASE OF COPIER MACHINES 

 
WHEREAS, the Town of Dover needs to purchase copiers as the current agreement for copiers is 
set to expire; and 
 
WHEREAS, it has been determined to purchase copiers from Cannon Solutions America, Inc. 
(CSA) with an address of One Cannon Park, Melville, NY 11747; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Mayor and Board of Aldermen wish to approve the capital purchase for copiers 
IN THE SUM OF $49,725.00 which includes maintenance for all Equipment charged monthly by 
CSA, and excess per image charged invoiced monthly by CSA at a fixed price plan (B/W at $.0063 
and color at $.0356); and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the Town 
of Dover, County of Morris and State of New Jersey that the above capital purchase of copiers for 
the following Municipal offices found in “Exhibit A” from Cannon Solutions America, Inc. (CSA). 

 
EXHIBIT A 

Town Hall –  3 B/W Copiers and 2 Color Copiers 
Princeton Avenue – 1 B/W Copier 

Public Works – 1 B/W Copier 
Police – 2 B/W Copiers and 1 Color Copier 

 
ATTEST:        TOWN OF DOVER, COUNTY OF MORRIS 
 
________________________________              _______________________________________ 
John P. Schmidt, Acting Municipal Clerk            Carolyn Blackman, Mayor                                                                                                          

 
                                  
  ADOPTED _________________ 
 

CERTIFICATION 
I, John P. Schmidt, Acting Municipal Clerk of the Town of Dover in the County of Morris, State 
of New Jersey, do hereby Certify that the foregoing Resolution is a true copy of the Original 
Resolution duly passed and adopted by the Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the Town of Dover 
at its meeting on June 29, 2021. 
 
______________________________________ 
John P. Schmidt 
Acting Municipal Clerk                                 
DRAFT



 
RESOLUTION NO. 154-2021 

 
RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE TOWN OF 

DOVER, COUNTY OF MORRIS, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, AUTHORIZING THE 
EXECUTION OF A CONTRACT WITH JOHN GARCIA CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. 

FOR CENTER GROVE ROAD WATER MAIN IMPROVEMENTS 
 
WHEREAS, the Water Commission publicly advertised and BID for the Center Grove Road 
Water Main Improvement Project; and 
 
WHEREAS, two BIDS were received and the lowest responsive bidder was John Garcia 
Construction Co. Inc., of 183 Friar Lane, Clifton, New Jersey in the amount of $794,933.71; and 
 
WHEREAS, it has been recommended by the Dover Water Commission by way of Resolution 
No. 2021-15 to accept and appoint John Garcia Construction Co. Inc.; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Chief Financial Officer has Certified as to the availability of funds; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Municipal Attorney has reviewed the documents; and  
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the Town 
of Dover, County of Morris, State of New Jersey, that based upon the recommendation of the 
Dover Water Commissioners, the Mayor and Municipal Clerk to enter into and execute a contract 
with John Garcia Construction Co., Inc., of 183 Friar Lane, Clifton, New Jersey, to provide 
improvement services to the Center Grove Road water main, as per its May 21, 2021 bid submitted. 
 
ATTEST:              TOWN OF DOVER, COUNTY OF MORRIS 
_________________________________  ____________________________________ 
John P. Schmidt, Acting Municipal Clerk  Carolyn Blackman, Mayor 
                               ADOPTED:_______________ 
 

CERTIFICATIONS 
I, as the Town of Dover Chief Financial Officer, do hereby certify that funds are available 
to meet the Town of Dover’s obligation specified by this resolution. 
 
_____________________________                $794,933.71 __________________ 
John O. Gross, M.P.A., C.M.F.O.                 Amount               Account # 
                                                                        
I, John P. Schmidt, Acting Municipal Clerk of the Town of Dover in the County of Morris, State 
of New Jersey, do hereby Certify that the foregoing Resolution is a true copy of the Original 
Resolution duly passed and adopted by the Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the Town of Dover 
at its meeting on June 29, 2021. 
_________________________________   
John P. Schmidt, Acting Municipal Clerk DRAFT



 
RESOLUTION NO. 155-2021 

 
RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE TOWN OF 

DOVER, COUNTY OF MORRIS, STATE OF NEW JERSEY APPROVING THE 
RENEWAL OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE LICENSES FOR 2021-2022 FOR LICENSE 

NUMBER 1409-33-006-006 
 

WHEREAS, the herein named duly filed applications for renewal of their Alcoholic Beverage 
Licenses for their respective premises as shown on Schedule A for July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, no objections have been received from the public; and 
 
WHEREAS, the required fees have been paid and all premises have been inspected and 
approved by the Office of the Municipal Clerk, Police Department, Board of Health and the 
Bureau of Fire Prevention; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Office of the Municipal Clerk as well as the Police Department have 
recommended that the License be renewed with Special Condition(s); and  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the Town 
of Dover that said applications be approved and that the respective license be granted with the 
following Special Conditions: 

1) ___________________________________________________________ 
2) ___________________________________________________________ 

  
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Acting Municipal Clerk or Director in the case of a 
conflict license be and hereby is authorized to issue license certificates accordingly as listed 
below. 
 

2021/2022 LIQUOR LICENSE 
 

IE & ANGIE LLC     CELEBRITY BAR & LIQUORS LLC   1409-33-006-006 
     260 ROUTE 46 
     
 
ATTEST:              TOWN OF DOVER, COUNTY OF MORRIS 
_________________________________  ____________________________________ 
John P. Schmidt, Acting Municipal Clerk  Carolyn Blackman, Mayor 
 
      ADOPTED:_______________ 

CERTIFICATION 
I, John P. Schmidt, Acting Municipal Clerk of the Town of Dover in the County of Morris, State of New 
Jersey, do hereby Certify that the foregoing Resolution is a true copy of the Original Resolution duly 
passed and adopted by the Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the Town of Dover at its meeting on June 
29, 2021. 
______________________________________ 
DRAFT



John P. Schmidt 
Acting Municipal Clerk 

DRAFT



 
RESOLUTION NO. 156-2021 

 
RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE 

TOWN OF DOVER, COUNTY OF MORRIS, STATE OF NEW JERSEY APPROVING 
TAXICAB DRIVER LICENSES 

 
WHEREAS, applications for taxicab driver’s licenses have been made by the people listed on 
Schedule A attached hereto and made a part hereof; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Police Department of the Town of Dover has reviewed their applications and has 
advised that there is no prohibition to the issuance of their license; and,  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the Town 
of Dover, County of Morris and State of New Jersey that the taxi driver licenses for those people 
listed on Schedule A attached hereto and made a part hereof are hereby approved. 

 
Schedule A 

FIRST CLASS OF DOVER 
Luis H. Hincapie Perez 
Cesar A. Perez-Batista 

Fidel A. Garcia 
Dante M. Rivas 
Marvin R. Ortiz 

CITY TAXI & LIMO, INC. 
Maria Betsabe Parrales Rodriguez 

Wagnel Torres Ramirez 
CARMEN TAXI 

Alfredo Vasquez Mercado 
PREMIER CAR SERVICES CORPORATION 

Juan P. Manzueta 
 
ATTEST:              TOWN OF DOVER, COUNTY OF MORRIS 
_________________________________  ____________________________________ 
John P. Schmidt, Acting Municipal Clerk  Carolyn Blackman, Mayor 
 
    ADOPTED: _______________ 

 
CERTIFICATION 

I, John P. Schmidt, Acting Municipal Clerk of the Town of Dover in the County of Morris, State 
of New Jersey, do hereby Certify that the foregoing Resolution is a true copy of the Original 
Resolution duly passed and adopted by the Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the Town of Dover 
at its meeting on June 29, 2021. 
______________________________________ 
John P. Schmidt, Acting Municipal Clerk DRAFT



 
RESOLUTION NO. 157-2021 

 
RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE 

TOWN OF DOVER, COUNTY OF MORRIS, STATE OF NEW JERSEY APPROVING 
CONTRACT FOR COMPUTER NETWORK AND HARDWARE MAINTENANCE 

 
WHEREAS, the Town of Dover has a need to secure the services of an IT company to provide 
Computer Network and Hardware Maintenance (Network Managed Services); and 

 
WHEREAS, the Town of Dover solicited proposals through the competitive contracting process 
in accordance with N.J.S.A. 40A:11-4.1a; and 
 
WHEREAS, proposals were received and reviewed by the Municipal Chief Financial Officer, 
Business Administrator/Qualified Purchasing Agent and the Acting Municipal Clerk; and 
 
WHEREAS, one proposal was found to be responsive from Ocean Computer Group located at 90 
Matawan Road Suite 105, Matawan, NJ 07747; and   
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the Town 
of Dover, County of Morris and State of New Jersey that Municipal Officials are authorized to 
enter into an agreement with Ocean Computer for a monthly fee of $6,000 to include all computer 
desktops, laptops, tablets, servers, switches and firewalls for up to 125 devices, Dark Web 
Scanning and an hourly rate of $150.00 for project based services. 

 
 

 
ATTEST:              TOWN OF DOVER, COUNTY OF MORRIS 
_________________________________  ____________________________________ 
John P. Schmidt, Acting Municipal Clerk  Carolyn Blackman, Mayor 
 
    ADOPTED: _______________ 

 
CERTIFICATION 

I, John P. Schmidt, Acting Municipal Clerk of the Town of Dover in the County of Morris, State 
of New Jersey, do hereby Certify that the foregoing Resolution is a true copy of the Original 
Resolution duly passed and adopted by the Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the Town of Dover 
at its meeting on June 29, 2021. 
______________________________________ 
John P. Schmidt, Acting Municipal Clerk DRAFT


	6 29 2021 Agenda
	6.29.2021 Agenda Packet W
	6.29.2021 Agenda Packet W (2)
	6.29.2021 Agenda Packet V5
	6.29.2021 Agenda Packet V4
	6.29.2021 Agenda Packet V3
	6.29.2021 Agenda Packet V2
	6.29.2021 Agenda Packet V1
	Ord. 15-2021 Bingos and Raffles
	ORDINANCE No. 15-2021
	ORDINANCE OF THE MAYOR AND THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE TOWN OF DOVER AMENDING CHAPTER 109 AMUSEMENT DEVICES,’, OF THE CODE OF THE TOWN OF DOVER TO RENAME THE CHAPTER AMUSEMENT DEVICES, RAFFLES AND BINGOS

	Ord. 16-2021 CREATING A LOADING ZONE ON S. MORRIS STREET IN THE TOWN OF DOVER
	ORDINANCE No. 16-2021

	Ord. 17-2021 Amending Chapter 57 - Police Dept
	ORDINANCE No. 17-2021
	ORDINANCE OF THE MAYOR AND THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE TOWN OF DOVER AMENDING CHAPTER 57 ENTITLED POLICE DEPARTMENT OF THE CODE OF THE TOWN OF DOVER

	Res. 141-2021 6.29.21 Bill List Resolution
	Res. 142-2021 RESOLUTION PULL TAB FOR DOVER MOOSE LODGE #541
	Res. 143-2021 Annual Dance License Resolution Pancho Villa Rodeo 2021
	Res. 144-2021 Annual Dance License Resolution Su Casa Columbia 2021
	Res. 145-2021 Class 1 Mobile Food Vendor 06 29 2021 EL PARCHE DE DUGGIE
	Res. 146-2021 Approving New Member of FD
	Res. 147-2021 FY2022 Dover NJDOT Safe Streets to Transit Resolution - East Blackwell Street Traffic Signals
	Res. 148-2021 FY2022 Dover NJDOT Municipal Aide Res - Brook Lane Bridge Improvements
	Res. 149-2021 FY2022 Dover NJDOT Municipal Aide Res - Audrey Place and Winthrop Place Improvements
	Res. 150-2021 Annual Dance License Resolution Monchy's Columbian Grill 2021





	6.29.2021 Agenda Packet V5
	6.29.2021 Agenda Packet V4
	6.29.2021 Agenda Packet V3
	6.29.2021 Agenda Packet V2
	6.29.2021 Agenda Packet V1
	Res. 151-2021 APPROVING THE RENEWAL OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE LICENSES FOR 2021-2022





	Res. 152-2021 Approving Dance License Tequilla 55
	6.29.2021 Agenda Packet V5
	6.29.2021 Agenda Packet V4
	6.29.2021 Agenda Packet V3
	Res. 153-2021 Approving Acquistion of Copiers
	6.29.2021 Agenda Packet V2
	6.29.2021 Agenda Packet V1
	Res. 154-2021 Dover Center Grove Road Water Main Replacement


	6.29.2021 Agenda Packet V2
	6.29.2021 Agenda Packet V1
	Res. 155-2021 Approving Renewal for Celebrity with Special Conditions





	6.29.2021 Agenda Packet V5
	Res. 156-2021 Approving Taxis
	Res. 157-2021 Computer Maint





